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J. A. SPONAGLE, M. D.

J. A. SPONAGLE, M.D., of Middleton, is the
only son of Rev. J. L. Sponagle, for many years
a prominent Methodist minister of tl‘w.l\ovu
Scotia Conference. now retired and living at
Middleton. Born at Parrsboro, N. 8., in 1861,
Received his preliminary education at the
Annapolis Academy. and entered the Halitax
Medical College in 1879, graduating M.D., C. M.
in 1883. At the end of his third year he passed
a competitive examination for the positlm!_ot
Clinical Clerk of the Provincial and City
(now Victoria General) Hospital and won.
Served one year in this capacity and the suc-
ceeding year as House Surgeon. After leaving
vaa hespital he took a special post graduate
course in Nv.r York. Settled in Middleton in
1884, where he . s since remained, having a
large and widely eswaded practice. Is Assist-
ant-Surgeon of 72nd battalion ~f militia, and a
member of the masonic fraternity. Knergetic
and public-spirited, Dr. Sponagle has; done
much to promote the prosperity of Midaleton

Middleton and Its Surroundings.

UNLIKE some other towns of the province,
whose early histories are lost in tradition,
carrying the reader back to those fierce con-
tentions of French and English for the pos-
gession of this country, Middleton is a town
of comparatively recent growth. But what
it lacks in antiquity and the respectability |
of age, it makes up in the vigor and extent
of its growth and waterial development |
during the past few years. ‘

Forty-five years ago the town of Middleton
It had neither a local hab-
Where it now stands

was unknown.
itation nor a name.
were some three or four dwellings, and one

store, that kept by William A. Fowler. |

and assist in the rapid growth which the towa
has had during the past few years. He was
one of the original promoters of the Valley
Telephone Company. and did much of the pre-
liminary work at its inception. Has been a
Director of the Company from its origin, and is
now its Vice-President. He owns a handsome
residence on Main st., which appears elsewhere,

A. R. ANDREWS, M. D.

A. R. ANpDrREwS, M. D, of Middleton, was
born in London, England, Sept. 4th, 1330, and
came to this ecountry with his parents when
quite young. Educated in the common schools
and at Normal school, taking a diploma of the
highest grade when 17 years of age. Taught
school for some years. Took special eourses at
Dalhousie College for two years, and graduated
M.D., C.M. from Halifax Medical College in
1579. Practiced at Aylesford and Lockeport,
having a very large practice at both places.
Was appointed in 1856 by Lord Knutsford,
Secretary of State for the Colonies, to a position
in the British colonial service, and was sent to
Turks Island, B W. Indies, in charge of that
station.. In 1837 the Governor-in-Chief of
Jamaica, Sir Henry Norman,
pointed him an official member of the legisla
tive board of the Turks and (‘aicos Islands, this
appointment being for life, and giving its mem-
bers the title of *'Honorable.” After a resi-
dence of five vears in the Wesat Indies he re-
signed his position owing to ill health of him
self and Mrs. Andrews., Spent a summer
Norva Scotia recuperating and then took a post-
graduate course in New York, under the leading
physicians of that city, giving speeial attention
to diseases of the eye, ear and throat. Holds
special certificates from Prof. Webster and
others for proficiency in diagnosis and treat-

.ment of diseases of the eye. Settled in Middle-
‘ton in 1893, where he now enjoys a large and
rapidly increasing practice.

T. A CROAKER, D.D.S.

T. A. CROAKER, of Middleton, was born at
Clarence, Annapolis County, April 16th, 1353, of
loyalist parentage. Left an orphan when quite
young he fought the battle of life unaided,
struggling bravely against many difficulties ins
acquiring his education, He attended the
school in his native place until he obtained a
teacher’s license, then attended the Normal
School, Truro, and gained a diploma of the
highest grade. Afterwards taughtat Granville
Ferry and elsewhere for some years. Took a
course at the. Philadelphia Dental College,
graduating D.D.S. in 1881, Settled in Middle-

n, where he practises, visiting Berwick and
Kingston Station alternate weeks. Dr. Croaker
i8 a superior dentist, has an extensive practice
and a wide cirele of friends. A picture of the
Dr.’s handsome residence appears elsewirere,*

in |

A

Much of the land in the vicinity was of a
| spampy nature, covered Quity largely with
| alder bushes and shrubs, preseénting a pros-
| pect far from inviting. About this time, at
' an informal meeting of the people from the

surrounding district the name it now bears
that
name was suggested by the late Rev.

this
Dr.
Robertson, rector of the parish of Wilmot at

was given to it. It is believed

that time, from its central, or middle posi
tion in the Aunnapolis Valley. As the years

passed on, one after anothér bought lots,
| drained them and erected dwellings upon

them. Then came the Pearce Hotel, where
for years the travelling public was enter
tained and hospitality dispensed to the peo
ple of the surrounding country. The open-

| ing of the Windsor and Annapaljs railway

KCMG., ap- |

tion of that line a boom, of a healthy and
substantial natare, has been going on which
continues until the present time. The
Windsor and Annapolis railway has erected
a handsome new station of two storeys, the
finest on the entire line. Two new hotels
have been built during recent years, the
Hatfield House near the station, and the
Awmerican House, kept by D. Feindel, the
latter of whom aims to make his house ‘‘ the
best hotel in Nova Scotia, outside of Halifax.”
These, together with the Middleton Hotel,
amply provide for the wants of the travel
ling public, and assure the wayfarer of the
comforts and conveniences of a first-class
hotel.

Some two years ago an ample supply of

THE NEW

Valley Telephone Company, which enter-
prise owes its existence to the push and
energy of some of our business men. Not
far distant are the famous Wilmot Spa
Springs, the medicinal properties of whose
waters have long been known, where large
bottling works for the manufacture of ginger
ale and other aerated beverages from these
mineral waters were established some three
years ago, and which are now in active opera-
tion. In.another direction, but a few miles
distant, are the Torbrook Iron Mines, where
over 100 men are employed in mining iron
ores for shipment to Londonderry, N. S..,
at which place it is smelted.

This town stands prominently to the front
in the small fruit industry. The farm of G.

BAPTIST CHURCH AT MIDDLETON.

| (. Miller, and the adjoining one of F. S,

troducel into the town ai sp -:;,’.n"g“..gg‘.}””mp, heing ehjests of interest and admir-

{ water fir domestic and fice purposes was in-
|

something like §25,000, A reservoir pilton
the side of the Narth Mountain, fed by per-
ennial springs, forms the basis of this supply,
from which pipes extend throughout the fire
district.

A fire company has been organized,

officers selected, hose and reels provi led,
and ample provision made for grappling with

A

building has recently been erectod,

fires should they occur. fine new school

u.‘;'l the
town now boasts of one of the best ¢ ‘ii'{“ d
schools in the county.
During the summer of 1893 a new Episco-
= l
pal church, of modern style and finish, has

This,

ory and grounds,

been built and opened for worship
{ »gvlhwl with the new rect

has involved an expenditure of pearly $5,000.

‘ation to the visitor. These farms, compris-
| ing about ten acres each, extend from the

main street to the Annapolis river, some

two or three hundred rods distant, with a
They

comprise, without doubt, the most highly

slight but graded slope to the south.

cultivated and pl‘mllh'li\‘(' ten acres in the
lnu\'iin‘l'.
be seen apples and plums and the various
kinds of small fruits cultivated almost to a
Mr.

the visitor a small plum orchard, comprising

state of perfection. Miller can show

about one-fifth of an acre, from which he has |

sold as many as $300 worth of plums in a
single year, or at the unusually large rate of

| 91,500 per acre.

-
b

and the location of a station gave Middleton
its first impetus. From that time its in-
crease in size and population became more
marked. A new hotel was built upon the
spot where its predecessor stood, when de-
stroyed by fire in 1861. Lots were laid out
both on the main road and near the station,
houses and stores were erecied upon these,
and the census of 1881 showed it to be fast
overtaking the shire town and Bridgetown,
in population and the extent of its business.

During the past few years it has grown
very rapidly. The opening of the Nova
Scotia Central railway, connecting it with
Bridgewater and Lunenburg, has aided ma-

terially. in its growth, and since the comple-

A. J. MORRISON’S NEW BLOCK, MIDDLETON.

Within a few weeks the Baptists have also
opened and dedicated a new house of worship,
erected during the past season, at an expense
of $7,000. This house, a model of neatness
and architectural beauty, is an ornament to
the towa and the finest church edifice in the
county. In addition to these, there have
been erected during the past few years, a
large number of fine residences all construct-
ed in modern suvyle of architecture and pre-
senting a pleasing appearance.

An agency of the Commercial Bank of
Windsor was opened in Middleton some two
years ago, and the volume of business now
transacted requires three persons to attend
to it. Here, too, is the head office of the

The business of Middleton is largely in
the hands of young men, and the rapid de-
velopment of the town during the past few
years is to a considerable extent due to the
enterprise and energy of these. Favorably
situated in the midst of the finest fruit grow-
ing section of the Annapolis Valley, sur-
rounded by a rich agricultural district on
every side, beside one line of railway and
forming the terminus of another, with a
population in which young and enterprising
business men predominate, Middleton may
be expected in the next decade to become
the largest, as it is even now the most pro-
gressive town in the valley. It is surely a
town with a history before it.

Here, in the proper season, can | Eles, of Annapo'is :
| education and attended the county academy for

| present factory was erected.

GEORGE ARMSTRONG.

(GEORGE ARMBTRONG, merchant, of Kingstomn
Station, is of Scotch descent, being a son of
Walker Armstrong of Nictaux, where he was
born March 13th, 1851. He was educated in our
common schools and entered mercantile life at
the early age of 19, at Springfield, Mass., deal-
ing in wouden-wareand traveling through many
of the western states. Returning to his native
province some thirteen years ago he started a
small general store at Victoriavade, in this
county. Selling out there he conducted a simi-
lar business at the old Gibbon’s store at Wilmot.
From there he removed to Kingston Station,
where he has since carried on business. He has
speculated extensively in apples, shipping to
the English market, and generally being fortu-
nate in his ventures. Some years ago he was
u{:ruinwd provincial agent of the firn of N. W,
White & Co., of London, England, one of the
largest fruit houses of the world’s metropolis,
which position hestill holds, shipping each year
since that time from ten to twelve thousand
barrels of apples. Besides general merchandise
he deals extensively in flour and feed, handling
twenty car-loads of flour per year. Mr. Arm-
strong is a good specimen of a successful Nova
Scotian,

——

ANDREAS B. GATES.

ANDREAS B. GATES, of Middleton, Annapolis
(‘ounty, is the only c¢hild of Caleb Gates and his
wife Annie Bohaker. Was born March 7th,
1857; married Bessie, daughter of Arthur Rug-
Received a common school

a short time. At the age of 17 took charge of
the manufacture and home business of the
medicines so favorably known as Cates’ Life of
Man Bitters, Invigorating Syrup, ete., while his
father did the travelling in connoction there-
with. At 21 he became a full partner under the
firm name of (. Gates, Son & Co. Shortly after
this the factory was burned, entailing a heavy
loss, besides a stoppage of business until the
On the death of
his father in 1887, Mr Gates became sole owner
of the business, which he has since carried on
in connection with the management of a large
farm. Assoon as he can dispose of this farm
he intends building a factory near Middleton
Station, on the property he recently purchased
there. The demands for his medicines have
steadily increased, until now they are sold by
regular agents all over Nova >cotia, a™arge
part of New Brunswick, with occasional ship-
ments to the United States and England Mr,
Gates is ene of the Directors of The Valley
Telephone Company, and is new filling the
office of saeretary, the many arduous duties
involving upon his official capacity receiving
prompt and sitisfactory attention.

A. J. MORRISON.

A. J. MoRRISON, merchant, of Middleton, is &
native of Sydney, C. B., where he was bormn
June. 1853, of Scotch parentage. He began busi-
ness for himself in Amherst, as junior member-
of the firm of Dunlap, McDonald & Morrison,
where he remained six years. Severing his
connection with that firm he removed to Mid-
dleton in 1883, and established the business he
has since carried on at that place in the line of
fine tailoring and gentlemen’s furnishings. Mr.
Morrison is a clear headed, enterprising busi--
ness man, and to-day conducts the largest and
most successful business, in his line, in the
countv. In 1893 he erected a handsome resi-
dence for himself and the fine business premises
on Commercial street, known as ** Morrison’s
Block,” a picture of which isgiven elsewherein
this issue. He has for several years been a
director of the Wilmot Spa Spring Co., and is
at present Secretary and Treasurer of that com-
pany. He is also Managing Director and Treas.
urer of the Valley Telephone Company, Ltd.




